Carol Purvis

From: Bob Elias

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2000 3:05 PM
To: Carol Purvis

Subject: RE:

Just use the Email.

----- Original Message-----

From: Carol Purvis

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2000 1:20 PM
To: Bob Elias

Cc: Blanca Bayo; Kay Flynn

Subject: FW:

The memo requesting that a recommendation be filed late for the April 18
agenda with Dr. Bane's and the Chairman's office approval has been
placed in CMS and the docket file. CMS also indicates the formal
request by Panda to defer (document number 04489). Will staff formally
respond to the deferral request of this item or should we place a copy

of this E-mail in the docket?

From: Bob Elias

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2000 10:46 AM
To: Carol Purvis

Subject: FW:

F¥1

-----Original Message-----

From: Jorge Cruz-Bustillo

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2000 10:13 AM

To: Chairman Garcia & Staff; Commissioner Deason & Staff, Mary Bane;
Bill Talbott; Noreen Davis; Bob Elias

Subject:

At the Chairman's direction. Staff's request to late file a

recommendation in Docket No.'s 000288-EU & 000289-EU, has been rendered

moot, since the Petitioner's request for deferral would have been

granted. Therefore, the request to late file the recommendation is no
longer approved. Accordingly, there is no need to file a recommendation
for Tuesday's agenda.
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